MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE 51st LEGISLATURE - SPECIAL SESSION

COMMITTEE ON TAXATION

Call to Order: By Senator Bob Brown, Chairman, on June 24, 1989, at 8:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Senator Brown, Senator Hager, Senator Norman, Senator Eck, Senator Halligan, Senator Bishop, Senator Walker, Senator Gage, Senator Mazurek, Senator Crippen

Members Excused: Senator Harp, Senator Severson

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Jill Rohyans, Committee Secretary Jeff Martin, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 20

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Daily, District 69, sponsor, said the bill is designed to lower the personal property tax on equipment used to process canola seed oil from Class 8 to Class 5. The reclassification will drop the tax rate from 11% to 3%.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Don Peoples, CEO, Butte-Silverbow Evan Barrett, Executive Director, Butte Local Development Corporation Senator Jerry Noble, District 21 Senator Larry Stimatz, District 35 Senator J.D. Lynch, District 34 Jim Tutweiler, Montana Chamber of Commerce Gary Willis, Montana Power Riley Johnson, National Federation of Independent Business

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Others Wishing to Testify:

Senator Larry Tveit, District 11

Testimony:

- Don Peoples, CEO, Butte-Silverbow, said Butte is an ideal location for the canola plant. The labor force is at hand and transportation is good with two freeways, Burlington Northern and Montana Rail Link accessing the city. The necessary infrastructure is in place which is a definite draw for the plant. However, the real problem is taxation. The current rate effectively drops Montana out of competition. The Montana rate is three times higher than Idaho, and four and a half times higher than Nevada. This disparity could mean as much as \$600,000 difference a year in the taxes paid by the plant.
- Mr. Peoples said 300 jobs will be created at the plant with another 150 in related employment. Canola oil is good for the economy as it is a value added commodity and well diversified.
- Evan Barrett, Executive Director, Butte Local Development Corporation, said taxes in Montana are a disincentive and although he recognizes this is a very specific form of tax relief, this project needs to be developed. The effective long term property tax rate in Montana is 4.33% as compared to Idaho at 1.3% and Nevada at less than 1%. Lowering the rate would still leave Butte at \$40,000 above Boise and \$140,000 above Reno.. However, that is still a competitive range. He said the need for the reduction is immediate - without the decrease the chances of securing the plant are 1 in 10; with the decrease, Butte has a 75%-80% chance of being chosen.
- Canola seed is grown on a plant, harvested, crushed, and processed for use in salad oils, shortening and margarine. Mr. Barrett said this is a "top drawer" company which uses Canadian canola as well as some from norther Montana. He pointed out canola can be a real boost to the Montana agriculture community as an alternative crop well suited to Montana production.

- Senator Jerry Noble, District 21, said the bill once again points out the inequities in tax law in Montana and the need to be competitive if we are ever going to attract any new business development to the state.
- Senator Larry Stimatz, District 35, said this is a substantial industry and Montana has to be competitive in pursuit of it. He urged the committee to give favorable consideration to the bill.
- Senator J.D. Lynch, District 34, said he recently passed the huge Anheuser Busch plant in Fort Collins, Colorado, and was disheartened to think it could have been located in Montana. He said the canola plant will provide upwards of 300 jobs for Montana with a substantial amount of other related development. He urged the committee to look beyond the local issue and make the change as first step in economic development for the state as a whole.
- Jim Tutweiler, Montana Chamber of Commerce, expressed agreement with the Peoples and Barrett testimony. He said the Chamber is committed to extending this opportunity to all business in the state. He felt it is most imperative to seize this opportunity and begin to positively impact the economic development attitude the state presents to those businesses interested in locating in Montana.
- Gary Willis, Montana Power, said this plant is estimated to use one billion cubic feet of gas and a sizeable electric load per year. This amount of usage has the effect of lowering individual rates. He noted they have had a full time economic development employee working on this project for the past five months. He said he realized this is a localized project, but that Montana Power is supportive, and will continue to be supportive, of projects of this nature in other communities when they arise.
- Riley Johnson, National Federation of Independent Business, said there is a word of caution that needs to be expressed. The bill inherently discriminates against other small businesses and care needs to be taken to avoid stepping on other toes. He said the Federation does support the bill with the hope the same incentives can be extended to other businesses.

Others Wishing to Testify:

Senator Larry Tveit, District 11, expressed concern with the tax breaks for specific industries. In his district, he has a small canola plant which will benefit from this bill. However, right next door to it is a large feed lot which will get no tax break. He said this approach breeds various problems, one of which is the impact on the school tax base. The bill renews the need for comprehensive tax reform and the need to lower business taxes across the board to make the economic base more attractive.

Questions From Committee Members:

- Senator Hager said canola meal is a by product of the oil processing and wondered what will be done with it.
- Mr. Peoples replied it is currently being left in Canada and marketed as feed from there. He said this would be another plus for agriculture in the state as it can be grown here and the meal sold for livestock feed.
- Senator Walker asked if the plant in Great Falls which processes canola seed, along with three other seeds, would be included in the tax break in this bill.
- Steve Bender, Deputy Director, Department of Revenue, said unless it is specifically excluded it will be subject to the tax break.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Daily closed by saying the Columbia Falls aluminum plant expanded its operation and developed 1000 jobs as a result of lowering their tax rate. He said there is a need for this in Butte as well as the whole state. He reminded the committee there is only a 10% chance of securing the plant without this legislation. He urged the committee to give the bill a 75% chance.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 22

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Gage, District 5, said this is a philosophy bill. You are either in favor of capping, permanently, the coal trust, or you are not. The bill reduces personal

property taxes to 4%. He noted the funding is not available at this point to cover the full 4% drop, but there are commitments from the House to raise the additional monies needed to fund the 4% rate. If that fails, the rate will 6%.

A great deal of the bill deals with bond limitation amounts and converting the revenue to the 4% level. This is necessary because taxable percentages are being removed from the tax base of counties and replaced with non-tax generated revenue. The additional funding will go to the foundation program for statewide distribution. He noted there are provisions in the bill for holding the interest earning from the trust harmless so that those people who are presently relying on interest earnings from the trust will, in the next biennium, continue to receive the interest.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Representative Dennis Rehberg, District 88 Wayne Phillips, Governor's Office Dennis Burr, Montana Taxpayers Association James D. Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council Forrest H. "Buck" Boles, Montana Chamber of Commerce Don Peoples, Chief Executive, Butte-Silverbow Riley Johnson, National Federation of Independent Business Gordon Pirrie, representing himself Alec Hanson, Montana League of Cities and Towns Evan Barrett, Butte Local Development Corporation Gordon Morris, Association of Counties Tom Hopgood, Montana Association of Realtors Ray Thompson, Semitool, Inc. Mignon Waterman, Vice President, Montana School Boards Association Art Seiler, Chairman, Lamont Gear Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania Dave Darby, Governor's Office of Budget and Program Planning Jerry Jack, Executive Vice President, Montana Stockgrowers Association; also representing Montana Farm Bureau and Women Involved in Farm Economics Don Allen, Executive Director, Montana Wood Products Association Senator Larry Tveit, District 11 Gary Schwedes, Flathead Valley Dealers Association

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Senator Chet Blaylock, District 43

Testimony:

- Representative Rehberg, District 88, stated it is timely to be talking about a canola plant, as special consideration was introduced for an Anheuser Busch plant in Billings. Other legislation has come and gone, and will continue to do so, until we address what ... is the single most important issue facing the state of Montana today - personal property tax reform. We might argue that equalization is the most important, but if something is not doe with the personal property tax in this session, Montana will not be at all competitive in economic development for the next ten to twenty years. He pointed out our tax base is eroding, businesses are leaving, and new businesses decide not to locate in Montana because of our undue reliance on personal property tax. He said we cannot continue the piecemeal approach and now is the time for corrective action.
- The coal tax is a difficult thing to change. He said he has talked to members from both sides of the aisle who have said, despite past reluctance, that they can support this concept as it makes a comprehensive, long lasting, and positive impact on Montana and the business climate of the state. He said he would be happy to carry the bill in the House. Efforts are underway to fund the bill at 4% as that is the rate it will take to be competitive with surrounding states. He felt he has the support from the House members to pass the bill and urged the Senate to give it favorable consideration.
- Wayne Phillips, Governor's Office, noted there are opportunities all over the state for personal property tax reduction to enhance business and jobs. As examples, the meat packing plant Billings hopes to attract from Taiwan, the Anheuser Busch plant Billings just lost, and the hoped for canola plant in Butte. Governor Stephens feels very strongly this issue to tied to equalization in its importance. Developing a sound business development climate gives schools a much larger base from which to draw funding.
- The real issue is replacement revenue. Everyone wants to fund it from revenues which impact "the other guy".

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 7 of 20

The coal tax trust is available and was designed to provide benefits to the state and would, therefore, provide a good funding source. He said the funding source should not hold up the passage of the bill, however. The Governor wants a bill which can receive general support with an acceptable and adequate funding source.

- Mr. Phillips identified two areas which are problems in the bill which need to be addressed. First, there is language in this bill which refers to the way in which the Department of Revenue audits coal, and the way that whole process works. He reported that he was not aware, when he reviewed this bill, that this is an area of dispute between the coal industry and the Department of Revenue. He stated the administration is very willing to have the bill amended so that the Department's position does not become locked into law. He said they would rather have a clean bill which avoids that kind of dispute. The coal industry and the Department can work it out in another arena. The Governor is very willing to amend in language to do that. Mr Phillips said he believes the coal industry will testify to what will be necessary.
- Mr. Phillips reported there have also been some concerns raised about the water bonds. They believe this bill allows the money to be used for the coal bonds without distorting that process. Generally, it is just a mechanism by which the money goes in, is held in a certain fund for a while, whatever is needed for the coal bonds is withdrawn, and the remainder flows on into the property tax. He stated they are willing to address any other problems that are identified, they think this is a good solid bill and are willing to work on it to make it viable. He added that he thinks everyone agrees it is time for personal property tax relief in the state of Montana and this bill provides the opportunity. We can ill afford to wait two more years. He urged the committee's support of the bill.
- Dennis Burr, Montana Taxpayers Association, expressed support for SB 22, saying it has been a major issue with their association for the past several years. He indicated the bill is not reducing personal property taxes from their historic levels, rather, it is, in some ways, returning them to their historic levels. He reported one of the things that has happened in the last 15 years is every time they have reappraised real estate and improvements in Montana on real property, they have reclassified that property to a lower tax classification. Back in 1975, they had real estate at

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 8 of 20

12%, noting that personal property classes are generally at 11%, 13%, and 16%. He indicated they were not too out of balance between real property and personal property, at the time, but that, over the last 15 years, they have lowered the classification on real property to 3.86%, and left personal property where it He pointed out by changing the tax base in that was. fashion, they have caused mill levies to go up, because they have less taxable value, and the result, at present, is the 3.86% classification rate on real property is the lowest in the United States, and our mill levies are the highest in the United States. He noted we have a system, with the high mill levies and low classification, that is about average in taxing real estate, but which forces the levies up to the point that the personal property taxes, in the higher classifications, are now among the highest in the United States.

- Mr. Burr cited the example of a plant in Colorado, which might have been in Montana. He indicated the tax on a piece of equipment, which happens to be owned by Western Sugar Company in Scotts Bluff. Nebraska, where they nave a plant, would be \$3600, in Fort Morgan, Colorado, where they have a plant, would be \$3800, and in Lovell, Wyoming, it would be \$1279. He then reported the tax on the same piece of equipment in Billings, Montana, would be \$9,366, and pointed out that is the type of problem they have to deal with, if they are going to keep business in Montana or encourage other businesses to come here.
- Mr. Burr noted since 1985, over \$310 million has been lost from the personal property tax rolls. This property which has either been retired because businesses quit, or they have moved the property out of state. He indicated without a measure like SB 22 the base is going to continue to erode and, as it erodes the rates will simply rise in order to collect the same amount of money, the cycle will repeat itself, and more businesses will leave Montana. He added he hopes the committee will look favorably at the bill. He thinks it is the best chance Montana has to improve its economic climate during the special session.
- James D. Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council, said part of his job, when he is not in Helena at the Legislature, is to travel throughout the state. He indicated he has talked to senior citizens groups, to high schools, to service groups, and to anyone he

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 9 of 20

thinks will listen, and can guarantee the first question he will be asked is "How much money is in the coal trust fund?", and the second is "Why in the hell do they keep raising my taxes, running business out of the state, and putting more into the fund?". He stated he thinks the general public feels it is time to try to protect the business entity. It is particularly sad to him to see that a major steel service plant in Billings picked up and went to Sheridan, Wyoming, for one reason only: they save \$265,000 a year in property taxes. He added they had been in Billings over 75 years. He said it is sad to go to Glendive and watch those people worry about losing their BN plant facilities because BN can go a few miles east and save \$100,00, or more, in property taxes. He noted it is the same story in Great Falls, with the grain facilities, and it is a story which can be heard across the state. He state is does not materially affect the coal industry that much, noting the way the bill is written does, but with the amendments, it would not.

- Mr. Mockler said one of their companies did a feasibility study in conjunction with one of their customers. The customer paid half the cost, \$150,000, for the study. Severance tax was assessed on that \$150,000, they want severance tax on additional testing of coal, but, more, importantly, they the severance tax assessed on coal that is not produced. He sate the contracting of anything, whether it be coal or anything else, is not a sale, a sale does not occur until the goods are delivered, and, when they deliver the coal, they will pay the taxes. He indicated this has been an ongoing fight. It is called take or pay. There are penalties assessed at times, and, when they deal in volumes of millions, they are talking about severe penalties. There is a lot of that happening in the industry, and it will probably continue to happen. He reported right now, Detroit Edison buys 10 million tons of coal a year and has all but said they will never enter into an agreement where they would have to pay tax on coal they do no receive, for whatever reason. He indicated the sponsor of the bill has told him he did not know that was contained in this bill, adding the Governor's Office has just told the committee they did not realize it was in the bill either. He said he has been assured by the Department of Revenue they not know it was in the bill or how it got there.
- Mr. Mockler distributed copies of proposed amendments
 (Exhibit #1). He noted his amendments will strike the
 definition section, with the exception of subsection 7,

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 10 of 20

page 3, which refers to the sale price of coal, and that the definition section now contained in 15-35-102 is sufficient to cover a coal tax, or now a sales tax. They also delete the section on page 5 which makes it very specific that it is a gross receipts tax on any money they may receive. He indicated the term sales tax is somewhat bothersome to them, noting they have always said it was a sales tax. What is bothersome is under certain federal law, specifically royalties, deductions are allowed for state excise and severance taxes. He, therefore, requested they consider changing it from saying it is a sales tax on coal, to an excise tax on coal, noting it accomplishes the same thing and affords them a protection. Although he is not positive it is a problem, they perceive it as a potential problem and would appreciate it if the committee would consider it.

Forrest H. "Buck" Boles, Montana Chamber of Commerce, presented his testimony in support of the bill (Exhibit #2).

Don Peoples, Chief Executive, Butte-Silverbow, stated he is here to speak in support of SB 22 because personal property taxes are a distinct problem and constitute a serious disincentive to economic development because of the severe inequities. He indicated he wanted to voice a concern regarding replacement revenues. He said he thinks there needs to be a gold-plated, triple A guarantee in this bill that they will see replacement revenues, dollar for dollar, at the local government level and the school district level. It is an extremely important provision. He reported their tax rate in Butte-Silverbow is 37% for personal property. They need to maintain good schools and good local government services and to do that, they need the guarantee that they will have dollar for dollar replacement from the source of income as well as an inflation factor provision. He indicated they cannot afford to be faced with a problem like that which was created with the inventory tax, and motor vehicle tax. The Legislature needs to look in a positive vein at this, and make some adjustments for guaranteeing they will have provisions for local governments. Local governments and school districts just cannot afford to settle for what is left over. He urged the committee to look at the problem and look seriously at the property tax revisions being suggested. They make sense and provide an incentive for economic development.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 11 of 20

- Riley Johnson, National Federation of Independent Business, presented his testimony in support of the bill (Exhibit #3).
- Gordon Pirrie, for twenty years a businessman on main street, said this bill represents an investment in the businesses of Montana. He has watched the business climate erode over the last fifteen years with the loss of jobs, businesses, and tax base. The more businesses that leave the state, the larger the tax burden that is created for those remaining. This bill represents a great first step in taking care of what we have in the business arena in the state and encourages growth and expansion.
- Alec Hanson, Montana League of Cities and Towns, stated they support the concept of personal property tax reduction and reform. He indicated they recognize that taxes are an important part of development policy in Montana, and every other state across the country. They would like to see Montana be competitive in the area of taxes, and a lot of other areas which are important to industry. He stated, as always, their support for this bill, or another property tax reform and reduction legislation, is conditioned on a fair and fully-funded replacement He reminded the committee they have been down source. this road before; anyone who has served in the legislature for a few years will remember the infamous business inventory tax and the year and half replacement program which was in effect after it was Anybody in a city or town hall, or county deleted. courthouse will remember how difficult it was to balance budgets after those funds were removed. He added many of the committee members will remember the block grant program adopted by the legislature in 1981, adjusted in 1983, and the subject, all by itself, of a special session a few years ago. He indicated that they have to insist on a fair, fully-funded replacement source, that, without it, cities cannot support this type of legislation and, more importantly, they cannot afford it. He reported cities and counties are operating in a budget crisis across the state right now and , if they lose additional funds, it is only going to be more difficult.
- Mr. Hanson state he thinks there are pieces to the puzzle. There is this bill which adjust the rates; there is the possibility of some other bills which will identify the replacement revenue; and there is Representative Rehberg's HB 50 which will appropriate the money back to the cities, counties, and schools to ensure they do

not have to subsidize this program. He indicated he thinks all of these things have to come together, that they all have to be guaranteed, and they have to be coordinated. He hoped the legislature does not pass this bill without Representative Rehberg's bill, as it would leave a \$14 million hole in the local governments' budgets. He added if the legislature can bring all of these pieces together, the cities will support this package, help them make it work, and together they can do something to spur development in the state of Montana.

- Gordon Morris, Montana Association of Counties, stated he would like to go on record, on behalf of the 165 county commissioners across the state, in support of the concept. He echoed the thoughts the committee has already heard in regard to the need for replacement revenue, and seconded the motion for coordination instructions in this bill to the replacement revenue bills which will be considered elsewhere.
- Tom Hopgood, Montana Association of Realtors, indicated one of the main points of the association's platform is property tax reform. He stated he believes this issue is a vitally, and critically important issue for this special session to address. He most wholeheartedly endorses the comments made by the other supporters of this bill, and urges the committee to likewise support the bill.
- Ray Thompson, Semitool, Inc., Kalispell, said his business is probably the only "high-tech" operation in Montana. He noted the business had only just celebrated it's tenth anniversary in Montana. He said his lack of competition in this state, despite massive recruiting, is attributable to one thing. Taxation in Montana is the main deterrent to business development. As an example, he noted he had just installed \$500,000 worth of equipment in his business. As a result of that installation, over \$100 million worth of product has been shipped out of the state, 30% being distributed worldwide. Road s are adequate in the state for distribution, but the equipment on the floor of the business and the \$500,000 worth of computer equipment is a major problem in terms of taxable value of the business. Essentially, Mr. Thompson buys that equipment over again every year when he pays his taxes. He said even the group his business stands on is highly taxed and in the competitive arena in which he operates he has to watch every penny. The temptation is very strong to move next door. The personal property tax is

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 13 of 20

keeping his customers away from the state and will continue to drive new business development away. He said a new business will easily put in \$100 to \$200 million in capital equipment investment. Right now in the bay area, a Japanese company is putting in a business with a \$700 million capital investment. Mr. Thompson felt this is the kind of business development Montana wants and desperately needs.

- Senator Brown stated, on behalf of the Flathead delegation, he would like to say they appreciate the contribution Semitool has made to the community and the state.
- Mignon Waterman, Vice President, Montana School Boards Association, noted they appreciate the support the business community has given education as they seek to adequately fund schools in Montana. MSBA is here to be on record as recognizing the problems business has in this state with personal property taxes, the need for property tax reform, and the need for tax reform, as a whole, in the state of Montana.
- Mrs. Waterman reported the MSBA is committed not only to quality education in the state of Montana, but to long term economic development. The two have to go hand in hand, and this bill is important to that concept. She added they also think it is important for the legislature to get on with the debate about what the revenue source is going to be, whether it is a sales tax, a gross receipts tax, or whether it is capping the coal trust fund. She indicated she shares the concerns of some of the people who testified previously, that on behalf of education, they need dollar for dollar replacement within the legislation enacted. She urged the committee to pass a tax reform package during this session.
- Art Seiler, Chairman, Lamont Gear Company, Philadelphia, said he has been a president or chairman of manufacturing company for over 51 years, he does not represent anyone, he is not a lobbyist, but he thought the committee might like to hear from someone who has had to make decisions regarding placement or relocation of factories. He pointed out, with Montana's personal property taxes, no sophisticated management is going to bring a company into Montana unless there is a very special purpose. When his company contemplates making a major investment in a machine tool, they are looking at well over \$500,000. He said they take all of the benefits they will get, convert them into dollars of income, then take all the costs they will incur and decide when that investment will pay off, after taxes.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 14 of 20

He indicated that they argue with banks, sometimes for hours and days, for a half a percent of interest. If they throw a personal property tax on top of that, considering it is an ongoing expense and is based on a third party's valuation of the machine, he said he would not end up buying very many machines. He stated this bill has to pass but 7% is not going to do it, nor is 4%. You should do something for them, he told the committee, not stick them with a personal property tax. Give those potential businesses some breaks, because it will come back in profits, jobs, and an expanded tax base. The best thing that can be done for the economy of Montana is to get rid of the personal property tax.

- Dave Darby, Director, Governor's Office of Budget and Program Planning, said the one issue he will address is that of replacement revenue. He distributed materials to the committee (Exhibit #4) which provide the replacement revenue which the Governor is supporting to bring the personal property tax rates to 6%. He noted, as has already been indicated by Mr. Phillips and others, that there are discussions pending regarding increasing replacement revenue sources to meet a 4% level.
- Jerry Jack, Montana Stockgrowers, Montana Farm Bureau, WIFE, stated all three organizations strongly endorse SB 22. He said at their most recent convention the entire membership said tax reform is the number one issue facing the state. The best way to start is to reduce personal property taxes. He felt this bill is a mechanism to be used toward that end and urged the committee to give it favorable consideration.
- Don Allen, Montana Wood Products Association, expressed support for the bill noting most of the committee members have heard him talk about the excessive burden personal property taxes put on the mills and others who have to compete not only in surrounding states, but in other parts of the country. He noted that many of the personal property tax rates on the individual mills run four to five times what their competitors rates run in other states.
- Mr. Allen pointed out the industry which accounts for 16% of the total economic base in the entire state, and about 46% of the western part of Montana, has pressures which are increasing daily. As the cost of timber sales increases because of timber supply problems, and the competitive factors come into play, it becomes more and

more important that the industry be abler to cope with

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 15 of 20

those changes with the best tax position possible. He hoped the committee will give great consideration to passing this bill which does address the tax relief problem. He also urged the committee to see that the replacement revenue is firmly in place in the bill.

- Senator Tveit, District 11, said we were called into special session for equalization of education and personal property tax relief. He noted businesses are leaving the state for one reason: our personal property tax rates are too high. Senator Tveit lives only a few miles from North Dakota and sees this happening much too frequently. North Dakota has no personal property tax and ranks second out of eighteen states for business development. He noted businesses can leave but farmers and ranchers cannot just roll up their properties and move. Increased mills for equalization will hit them hard. Businesses will leave and that will only increase the burden on the agriculture community. He said many people and businesses would like to come here but if we increase the present property taxes, and put a surcharge on income tax, we will send the wrong signal. He felt it is imperative to turn things around, and for that reason, he supports the bill.
- Gary Schwedes, representing the Bullpen Cardroom, presented his testimony in relation to the bill (Exhibit #5). He said he supports the amendments which will be proposed by Senator Harp (Exhibit #9). He submitted his wife's testimony (Exhibit #6). Also attached to her testimony is a list of dealers in the Flathead area (Exhibit #7) and a petition signed in support of Jacks or Better signed by approximately 1800 people from the Whitefish area (Exhibit #8).

Opponents:

Senator Blaylock, District 43, said as he understands this bill, there will be a 1% severance tax and the other 14% will be called a sales tax. In that form it is no longer subject to a vote as a constitutional amendment and you can with it as you wish with a majority vote. It has been said for years if we just cut taxes, everything will be fine. He said income tax indexing, enacted in 1980, was supposed to save everyone money and increase business. He pointed out the result is indexing has cost at least \$300 million to date which has had a tremendous impact on schools and the university system. He asked the committee to investigate the claims made as to the well-being of surrounding states. Wyoming has the highest

unemployment rate in the nation and they have a sales tax and a personal property tax. Although the Seattle area is doing well, when you get to the Spokane area and further east, they have as many troubles as we do. Texas and Louisiana, both heavy oil states, are also having trouble. He said it is necessary to do some innovative thinking, but tempered with a heavy dose of reality. Just cutting taxes is not going to make industry blossom in this state. He reported the head of the economics school at MIT (also a graduate of Anaconda schools) has said that whatever a state legislature and a governor do, for ill or good, will affect the economy of a state about 10%. He said he could support legislation which would lower personal property taxes, put them at 100% of value, and tax everyone at the same rate. He supports a sales tax as a means of raising revenue for education and personal property tax relief. The people of the state deliberately withheld from the legislature the ability to tamper with the severance tax and that is just what is being done under the guise of this bill. He urged the committee to defeat this proposal.

Questions From Committee Members:

The following discussion was taken basically verbatim from the tapes of the hearing. Due to the importance of the constitutional question, the discussion is included in this form:

Senator Mazurek indicated he recognizes the need to change the personal property tax, and further indicated Senator Keating has brought in similar legislation the past two or three sessions, and has always brought it in the form of an initiative to change the Constitution, to allow the voters to make a decision which would, in effect, do this. He pointed out during the campaign when Tom Judge proposed this, he believes now Governor Stephen's response was that it was impractical, because it would take a three-fourths vote of the legislature. He asked Mr. Phillips if this takes a three-fourths vote and, if not, have they looked at and are they satisfied that they can simply change the name of the tax and avoid the language of the Constitution which says half of it has to go into the trust. He point out they are leaving the complete taxing mechanism for the coal tax in place, and all they are doing is changing the name of it. If that fails, all the personal property tax relief which people think they are going to get will fail also. He indicated he is sure they had to go through all this before they introduced the bill. He welcomed Mr.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 17 of 20

Phillips comments.

- Mr. Phillips responded no, yes. He indicated they would be glad to have this committee put in a severability clause, because he thinks, if there can be some agreement on replacement revenue, that is fine, go for it. He reported that the Governor was committed to this replacement revenue for local governments and schools, that they tried to come forward with the best, most logical place for it to occur, but will take whatever this committee will agree to, so put in a severability clause - find whatever revenue you want.
- Mr. Phillips then responded to Senator Mazurek's other question, and stated yes, they can reduce the severance tax. He reported Governor Schwinden was the one who led the way one that, it was done by a simple majority vote, and this bill calls for a reduction of that severance tax. He indicated they will impose another tax on it, and, yes, it is a shift, but there has been precedent on doing that, he does not see a problem with it, and does not think it is a big difficulty. He noted if it had not been done in the past, he could see it, but there is a precedent there, this legislature has voted to reduce the severance tax with the mechanism still in place, they are voting to reduce it more, and will impose a different kind of tax for the purpose they want, which is personal property tax.
- Senator Crippen asked if there have been any opinions given as to whether the procedure they are going to follow is constitutional, indicating they are not going to pass some legislation, go home thinking they have solved the problem, and find themselves in the middle of a lawsuit with no basis to go on. He stated he thinks this committee can be favorably inclined to this type of short-sighted approach, he might add, to the solution, noting that it seems this legislature is determined to run pell-mell down the short-sighted path. He added that, if they are going to do that, at least this committee had better be sure it is on solid ground. He again asked if Mr. Bartos, or anybody, has prepared a legal opinion that would answer Senator Mazurek's questions just a little more thoroughly, and show what type of research has been done. He then stated that he

thinks the worst thing they can do, even if they favor this legislation, is to pass it, then find out that it is being challenged, and then they are back here trying to meet the challenge, some way.

- Mr. Phillips responded they did look at this. They had contemplated seeking some guidance from the attorney General, but, as the committee knows, he will not do that on constitutional issues. He indicated they had looked at it, noting they did not do a formal opinion, but did look at it from the legal perspective. They think, because of the precedent set in the past about reduction of the severance tax, there is not a constitutional difficulty here. He added he thinks Senator Mazurek's point about severability may be the key here. They need to, perhaps, have that included in the bill.
- Senator Mazurek state he is not suggesting that at all, and indicated he guesses the fact that they would normally put a severability clause in, and the fact that they have put a non-severability clause in suggests to him that they appreciate this risk because changing the name of the coal tax from a severance tax to a sales tax, and leaving everything else the same, may run afoul of the Constitution, and they are protecting themselves. If that procedure fails, they know they will be challenged immediately, and all the property tax relief goes out the window.
- Mr. Phillips states they are here for advise and consent. They took an approach, and the bottom line is they want this personal property tax relief. He indicated they are trying to present a proposal which is consistent, and has money in it, noting is at least something this Governor has done which has not been done in the past.
- Senator Mazurek pointed out a number of them have supported his other proposal for another funding method.
- Mr. Phillips responded he knows, and indicated they will support the sales tax bill, if one is introduced, and get behind it just as much as they do this. He stated, one way or another, they want this bill, and will ask this committee to help them address the problem, noting they have given a good faith effort, they think this will do it, they are confident and are willing to proceed with it.

Closing by Sponsor:

- Senator Gage indicated the material the committee received from Mr. Darby does not contain the full diversion. there is a mechanism in another bill to put 5.6% of this diversion into a 2% increase for foundation program schedules, and he thinks the committee needs to be aware of that. He said his original thought was to phase-in the provisions of the bill. Those local governments and schools which will be adversely affected cannot bear the whole load in one year. He pointed out it was his intention to use the coal tax money as part of the phase-in process and, as the tax revenue from added mills and diverted mills is phasedin, the severance tax would be phased back until in 2-4years it would return to today's level. He visited with the Governor about this and they agreed there would be more support for a phase-in program than a permanent cap. However, the bill was introduced with a cap but could be changed to a phase-in process if the committee so desires.
- Senator Gage expressed some concern that Class 1 and 2 property have been left out of the bill entirely. He noted he doesn't know what the courts are going to say or if a disgruntled taxpayer will bring it to court. He said the bill provides a somewhat immediate solution and does not put a new tax on the people such as a sales tax or gross receipts tax.
- He said as long as he serves in the legislature he will continue to work for a revenue source to replace the property tax. And, if that happens, he will be first in line to restore the severance tax. He noted this bill is not the answer to the whole problem, there are still others to be addressed such as workers compensation. Not only do we not have jobs coming to Montana, we are exporting a labor force to the rest of the nation. We are educating the greatest kids in the United States and then they leave for greener pastures. The bill is a start, it is not perfect. If it can be a temporary solution, it will allow us time to look to the future, and to plan for comprehensive tax reform.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON TAXATION June 24, 1989 Page 20 of 20

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 14

Discussion:

Senator Crippen pointed out the fiscal note is not correct and had amendments prepared to correct the calculation basis.

Amendments and Votes:

- Senator Crippen MOVED the attached amendments (Exhibit #10) be adopted.
- After further review, Senator Crippen said he was still not happy with the allocation wording and would work with Jeff Martin and Dave Boyer, Legislative Council, to clear it up.

Senator Crippen WITHDREW his motion.

Recommendation and Vote: None

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 10:00 a.m.

SENATOR BOB BROWN, Chairman

BB/jdr MIN624.jdr

ROLL CALL

TAXATION	COMMITT	COMMITTEE		
505t LEGISLATIVE SES	SION 198 9		Date <u>6/24/89</u>	
ΝΛΜΕ	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED	
SENATOR BROWN	X			
SENATOR BISHOP	X			
SENATOR CRIPPEN	X			
SENATOR ECK	X	 		
SENATOR GAGE				
SENATOR HAGER	x			
SENATOR HALLIGAN	<u>у</u>			
SENATOR HARP			χ	
SENATOR MAZUREK	- X			
SENATOR NORMAN	X			
SENATOR SEVERSON			X	
SENATOR WALKER	X			
		·····		

Each day attach to minutes.

WITNESS STATEMENT	SERATE TRANTING
•	EXHIBIT NO
NAME: Dim Mechler	DARE: COUPE
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	BILL NO. SARZ
ADDRESS: 2301 Colonal Dr	
PHONE: 4412-6223	
REPRESENTING WHOM?" MT. Coal Caused	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5622	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: page 3' lines 8 thru 35 Rage 3' lines 1 thru 33	- deleto
fuge 5: lines 12 three 15	
The Jepin Tion section conta 15-35-102 is Supplicient	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<u>exception of (7) on lines</u>	33 DH JOLGE
	-1-+1
Section 5 price 5 15 a (0)	Tandad I and
Section 3 price 5 is a con concept and was not in the Sponsor or the Covernors	CLLICE,
PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE CO	MMITTEE SECRETARY.

1

change reprence promi Sales Jax" To DECIS- Jax"

WITNESS STATEMENT	SENATE TAXATION
	EXHIBIT NO. 2
NAME: F.H. BUCK BOLES DATE	DATE 124/89
ADDRESS: BOX 1730 HELEAH MIT 59624	
PHONE: 442-2405	
REPRESENTING WHOM? 110/0777114 CHAMBER OF	eminerce
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 58-22	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? X AMEND? OPPOS	E?
COMMENTS: My Chaimen members of the Commeter,	It is placeme
for me to come hour you in respect of a	lill 10
a ten prierity faritien of enoutone with the	
Cleamber and see the legentina suggest it	leas an both
filtures.	
The growity of the hitroles, caused by e	Kereinike beigh
personal projects tares range the an employed	ul. Ho Engline
"This fiel offers seguidicord and purch readed relief.	Toberitarist to
pank a litany of signit attendes to office spiced to	us property tax
relief lousideed by the legislatere you put head a	me. But the
wont to employe that There are a last of humans jus	et leaving on set
there and we need Desperately The jok they proved.	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY, I respectfuely encourage you as strongly as free to bring out of this nomion a provetius, meaningfeel piece of toy refarm. to needed in accustate. Not great a regul" as has been talked about to much denit head, reform as represented in this hill. you have a difficult issue to solve in the equalgation of school funding, we this hill as the energies proceeding action you take to have the woole of Maxteria. In is son that SRII A Dal

12 TATION WITNESS STATEMENT E H BIT NO. NAME: J. RILEY Johnson DATE: ADDRESS: 534 N. LAST CHANCE GUICH #202, HELENA, MT 59601 PHONE: 442-2107 REPRESENTING WHOM? NATIONAL FEDERATION of INDEPENDENT BUSINESS APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: HB-22 DO YOU: SUPPORT? _____ AMEND? ____ OPPOSE? COMMENTS: This ISSUE of Reduction of Personal Property TAX Could be The one positive Thing to emerge from This Special Session. Reduction of Personal Property The in Montant 15 the one business issue which Wivid brighten the future economic growth in OUR STATE. MOYTANA'S SMALL BUSINESSES CAN NOT SURVICE WITHOUT base INdustry, AND This bill (HR22) WINTA GO TAR TO CREATING NEW BASE INDUSTRY IN Montania. NFIB/MT Supports HB-22 But het's NOT DECEMBER ALL IF 3% 13 good for CANOLAIN BUTTE, Why 15'nt 3% good for All of MontAnt? Persniel Property fust

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

SENATE TAXATION	
E 11 3IT NO. 4	
DATE 6/24/89	
BILL NO. 5322	
	-

		Estimated FY 1991	
Option I			•
Coal Severance Tax	\$20.247	\$22.831	\$43.078
General Fund	10.214	10.064	20.278
Income Tax Impact	2.000	2.000	4.000
Lost Interest Earnings	(1.292)	(3.726)	(5.018)
Total Revenues	\$31.169	\$31.169	•. \$62.338
Personal Property Reform @ 6%	\$31.169	\$31.169	\$62.338

Office of Budget & Program Planning Personal Property Tax Reform

....

	SENATE TAXATION
WITNESS STATEMENT	EXHIBIT NO. 5
NAME: <u>GARY</u> SCHWERES DA	ATE: DATE /2 3/89 BILL NO.
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX #111 Whitefish	MT 59932
PHONE: 862-6760	
REPRESENTING WHOM? THE BUllpen CAndroon	y \$
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 2C-18	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPP	POSE?
COMMENTS: <u>To provide</u> Additional	MC-T
TO BE STATE BY LICENSING	
AdditionAL FORM TABL	PS.
,	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO 57 DATE 6/24/8 I. BILL NO. SKAZ Flathead Valley

A).

The Flathead Valley CONTAINS ROUGHLY 80,000 RESIDENTS -REPRESENTING APPROXIMATELY ONE-TENTH OF THE TOTAL FOPULATION OF THE STATE.



Therefore we will use figures from the Flathead Valley to extrapolate an Approximate TOTAL FOR THE STATE AS A WHOLE.



Thene are <u>75</u> "JACKS OR BETTER" dealers IN The Flathead Valley.



We CAN ESTIMATE <u>150</u> such, dealers for the entire state.

3), There ARE APPROXIMATELY 30 licensed "JACKS OR BETTER" TYPE TABLES IN Flathead Valley.

4). We CAN ESTIMATE 300 such tables statewide.

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. RATE 6/24/31 ALL NO 5072 There are 10 "JACKS OR DETTER" operators in Flathead Valley.

6).

5).

AN expectation of 100 such operators statewide would NOT BE UNREASMABLE.

II. STATE-WIDE REVENUE

A)

Core OCTOBER 1ST - if The present GAMING LAW IS NOT IN SOME WAY AMENDED TO ALLOW SUCH GAMES KNOWN by The GENERIC NAME OF "JACKS OR BETTER" - <u>15</u> dealers - MOSTLY SINGLE PARENTS - WILL LOSE THEIR JOBS AND QUIT POSSIBLY GO ON THE WELFARE ROLLS.

B).

HOWEVER, TO AMEND THE SITUATION WILL SAVE THESE JOBS AND PROMOTE THE FOllowING STATEWIDE REVENUE.

(continued)

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO.____ DATE 6/24/6 BILL NO Appearing FIGURES

1). STATE INCOME TAX *# 300,000* REVENUE FROM 750 gAINFULLY employed dealers * based upon #12,000 a year - single parent with one child.

- 2). STATE LICENSING FEES # ON 300 tables / 100,000 * 200 first tables and 100 seconds
- 3). STATE LICENSING FEES] # 56,250 for 750 dealers.
- 4). STATE INCOME TAX ON 100 OPERATORS \$# 150,000 * based upon a *36,000 income

606,250 TOTAL STATE REVENUE

VERSUS

HAVING 750 UNEMployed PEOPLE - MOST O'F WHOM are SINGLE PARENTS WHOM WILL SEEK STATE WELEAPP

SENATE TAXA	TION	
Exhibit no	5	-TI
DATE	6/24/89	盘).
BILL NO.SA	3 72	

III.

METHOD OF LEGALIZATION

A).

INASTUCIA AS THIS GAME HAS been played THROUGH OUT THE STATE FOR A MINIMUM OF TEN YEARS <u>AND</u> INASMUCH AS THIS VERY GAME IS LEGAL WHEN PLATED ON A VIDEO POKER MACHINE - WE SUGGEST THE FOLLOWING AMENIMENT TO S.B. 431 OR AS A RIDER TO ANITHER SUCH APPROPRIATE BILL, THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE.

" ANY GAME AUTHORIZED FOR PLAY for gaming purposes ON A video machine shall also BE AUTHORIZED for "LIVE PLAY". "

6 SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. 6 P.2 DATE 6/24/87 Mi Clairman & Convidence BILL NO. SMAR my nome a Balson Denne, and I required Our asser we able to getter 2000 player-hele weeken in Dur asser we able to getter 2000 player-hele weeken in I have here a last of 15 people Julie dealers of player- asso. from Hothead Country who is of Oct ist here perspie we femile and promit will children. And people want to keep their jobs not " welfere. I want may pie. We contribute date himspestication fair month à state de la state de plan & produces white consider. the improved a present a Reeping engineering throughout the state the people are doughter of Montenine who with bit this annulant will be place I seeken state assistance. Governor Stephens when openting in Kuliquel on his personal tay cite and tets help du people. Save pla, We want our jobs. Montane muss reserve for education, property tax coto nervoe, returned funding, itc have this une the contraction to to the central child funding. Dalk , not white all - and taken and the singer all all

SENATE TAXATION	•• .
WITNESS STATEMENT EXHIBIT NO. 6, P.1	
NAME: Barbara Turner DATEAFE 623 89	
ADDRESS: POBX 1477 Whitfich, Wit 59937	
PHONE: 406 862 6760	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Northwest Dealers + Players Assc.	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: LC 18	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS: we support adding additional renvenue from the licensing of poker tables	

X)

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

Dealers

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. Z DATE 6/24/59 BILL NO.____

- Kalispell Tinda Rolinson - 1040 6th ave Ċ. - Kalispell Candy Wilson - 617 7th ane W. Joi Averson - 926 B 2nd ave E Kalispell Kalispell Troy Dahl - 292 D 2 mile Dr. Vice Hawk - Box 31 - Somers Janya Hall - 317 8th ane. W. - Kalispell Sharry Shay - 227 4th St W#2 · Kalispel Cheryf Stiffler -- Kalispell 363 4th Ane. E.N. Gody Kelley - Box 58 - Tokuide Becky La Case - 314 9th ane W. #9 - Kalispell Suganne For - 390 3rd ane. W.M. - Kalispell Katie Tustin - 58 W. Cotton wood Dr# 19 - Kalispell Fori Hardesty - 375 1/2 7th ave C.M. - Kalispell Traced Curran - 920 5th ave. W. - Kalispell Sandy Janegan · 1308 1st ave. W. - Kalispell Vicki Thomas - 1711 4th and W. Apt1 - Columbia Falle

SENATE TAXATION Cincly Rupp- 1704 1st ave W. EXHIBIT NO <u>Grautient</u> Della Vosburgh- 1113 9th ave W. · Columbia Falls Fred Williams - 533 Mt View Dr. - Kalispell Tayne Hoeldt - 602 6th ave W.N. - Kalispell Richard Hagen - 1060 Steel Bridge Rd. - Kaliepell mike Stiffler - 415 sch st. W. #9 - Kalispell Floyd Radar - clo Cattlemanis - Kalispell Gerry Sanchelli - 4900 Muller Rd - Missoula Cheri Foster - 1022 5th ave C. - Kalispell Jean Neshitt - 25 Shady Jane - Kalispell Micky Heil - P.O Box 301 - Kalispell Deblie Rogers - 1819 Hødgson Rd - White fish Colleen Jukich - 279 Homestead Rd - Kalispell Bryan Myer - Clo Log Calin - Kalispell Brad Wright -10 Log Cabin - Kalispell 400 Liberty st. # 502 - Kalispell Tinda Taylor -1145 Ind Que. C. - Kalispell Jaren Ja Roque -- Colemation Fall. P.S. box 143 egina fiters -

SENATE TAXATION Lu ann Autherland - 1808 Roneer od Date Katispill Bill NO. 54722 Lee Johnson - 1437 Hung 35 #29 Kalispell Joy Frayleigh - de Scoreboard - Kalispull Deblie Jukich - do Cavanaugh's - Kalispell Debbie Trebis - 511 East Evergreen . Kalispell Kelly Harold - clo Cavanaugh's - Kalispell Helen Klemg - c10 Stuckups - Kalispill Melody Payer - 541 Solbergh Dr. - Kalispell Dawn Lester - Box 124 - Coram Penny Sheppard - c/o Scoreboard Kalispill -Wayne Hickock - 40512 Ind St. W. · Kalispell Listie Luellen - 2221 Hurg 2 Cast - Kalispell - Kalispill Lisa Mc ate - P.O. Box 2517 Bugg Bailey - Clo Cattlemans - Kalispell Leslie Rupp - 1704 1st ave. W. - Kalispell Jim Berkhart -405 1/2 2nd St. W. - Kalispell Bonnie Newnam - 1695 Any 35# 13 - Kalispull

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO .___ - Vickie Stephenson - 1855 Patrick a. Ro DATE Katispitty Lisa Fouhent · 253 1st ane W.M. - Kalispell Kim Dager - P.O. box 58 . Takeside Seresa McClhardy - 24 Sunset Dr. . Kalispell - Columbia Falls Sarry Johnson - Ole Aver Bridge Ann - White fish Nidge Strait - 143 4th st. W. - White fish Barbara Turnet - P.O. box 1477 Gan Singer · 40 Jog Cabin Bar Kalispell Martha Tucker - floating dealer - Kalispell - Columbia Falls Shirley Heldstab - Columbia Bar George Chapman - 276 Vanderwood Rd #24 - Febby Lerry Boley - & TJ'S - Cureka - Bigfork Pranie Acydox · 116 Holt Rd - Olumbia Falls Faren Scott - Box 2180 Bob Clark - Ist and Tast Chance Bar Cureka den Clark. Whitefish Carolyn Kada - P.O. box 1064

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. Karla Matthieson - 101 Waverly Kathy Hagen - 1019 Half Moon - Columbia Falls Jeanie Fleming - 559 Somer ave. Whitefish Matt Scinto - Bay Point Citates -Whitefish Trace Foster. 1628 Woodland Ave-Kalispell Vickie Fields - P.O box 911 -Columbia Falls Mark Malinek - & Bulldog - White fish Arlene Strait - 143 Alk st. W - Whitefish Pam Long - do Bulldog - Whitefish In addition to these dealers, there are active tables in Polson, Ronan, Fibby Cureka and Swan Take as well as Big Mountain Ski resort in the winter and Grouse Mountain in the summer.

We, the undersigned, <u>SUPPORT 6/24/24</u> Jacks on Better, a game enjoyed by tourists. NAME ADDRESS CITY An Bone 2195 Hy93 W While Ich MI Flore Barn whitehall Mt 2195 Htz 486 265 Cole. Auc White Sit. Drit auchene Mills Betty Bartlet #14 Bay Point Estates whitefich m. 1. Bay fornt & states Willard Bartlett whitefear mt 247 MAIRANO CRES. N.E. CANABA. Koh Henredie White Fish, MT 121 10WA #/2 u.h.terish - Carol Dirgman 247 MAITLAND CRES. NE CALGARY CANADA BUCARE Cartler #21 1530 23 Ave NJ Lethbridge Cana Mitte Straker. Bax 91 Suvert grans Kampsu Whittinglam 1592-At Manus Rd. Letter a Cifa #21-1520-33AVE NORTH (Haye Mason) LETTERIAGE AL Rov MADN Cim Whitten them 1532- It Ingniz Rd. Litth Geta Leth. alta. Wel Woitte Warner Box 216 1dans tamigan Village I lady Writte Box 216 Warner, AB (also besta Ptormigan 205 K St. S. Lethluida Ingra Lindoutte Lob Marsollier Saskatcherra-1380 6th St E. Prince Allo #8 Hunterquay Place N.W. Col-Calgory, alberta PETER GUENTER 239 FALLSwoten OI. N.E. Calgory lellienter GORDON CHMUS Denuis Billace 323 Rundbude G. N.E Calacing albert Calgaly, alberte Victor Klimov 7152 Jemple Dr. N.C. Vale Hadle 518 Ibetor Cres 555 Por St. Degina Joy Fred yes Regina, SASK SWAT CHRRENT SK GORD SWITH Box 938 Peter Melvin Greiger Wymark Siskatchewan N. VANCON-23. DAX ANDESON 165 CAL DONIA AUE 2905 Yack River Rd. TATTA Pat Hill Troy, Mt. Kalispill, MJ 179 Scherocko Il burgin Masice Gans we then orreson a

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. DATE BILL NO.

#

Amendments to Senate Bill No. 22 First Reading Copy

Requested by Senator Harp For the Committee on Taxation

Prepared by Jeff Martin June 22, 1989

1. Title, line 18. Strike: "AND" Following: "20-9-502," Insert: "AND 23-5-311," 2. Page 41, line 18. Strike: "and" 3. Page 41, line 20. Strike: "." Insert: "; and" 4. Page 41. Following: line 20 Insert: "(i) revenue received from the licensing of authorized card games under Title 23, chapter 5, part 3."

Following: line 17
Insert: "Section 45. Section 23-5-311, MCA, is amended to read:
 "23-5-311. Authorized card games. (1) The card games
authorized by this part are and are limited to the card games
known as bridge, cribbage, hearts, panguingue, pinochle, pitch,
poker (including those poker games that are played on video
gambling machines licensed under this chapter on July 1, 1989),
rummy, solo, and whist.

5. Page 47.

(2) A person may conduct or participate in a live card game or make a live card table available for public play of a live card game only if it is specifically authorized by this part and described by department rules.

(3) This part does not appy to games simulated on electronic video gambling machines authorized under part 6 of this chapter."

SENATE TAXATION EXHIBIT NO. 10 DATE 6/24/83 BILL NO. 5832 Amendments to Senate Bill No. 14 First Reading Copy For the Committee on Taxation Prepared by Jeff Martin June 23, 1989 1. Page 2, line 8. Following: "(6)" Insert: "(a) $^{+}$ 2. Page 2, line 19. Following: "(6)" Insert: $(b)^{+}$ 3. Page 3, lines 13 through 16. Strike: "One" on line 13 through "credited" on line 16 Insert: "In each of the fiscal years of the 1990 and 1991 biennium, there is allocated" 4. Page 3, line 17. Following: "[section 8]" Insert: "\$14.7 million from the collection of income taxes under chapter 30 of this title" 5. Page 3, lines 18 through 24. Strike: "<u>One-quarter</u>" on line 18 through "credited" on line 22 Insert: "In each of the fiscal years of the 1990 and 1991 biennium, there is allocated" 6. Page 3, line 24.
Following: "[section 8]" Insert: "\$11.3 million from the collection of corporation license and income taxes under chapter 31 of this title." 7. Page 10, line 16. Following: "<u>subject to</u>" Strike: "<u>a</u>" 8. Page 10, lines 17 and 18. Following: "penalty" Strike: "of" on line 17 through "," on line 18 9. Page 10, line 18. Strike: "9%" Insert: "%"

18



Senator Brown -

I missed the public heaving on SB22, and lad planned to submit the attacked testinong on behalf of the Seague. I would appreciate it if you certle include this testing in the bearing record for the bill. I also want to commend you and your committee for rejecting this bill yesterday, and for recogniquery the importance of He trust fund for Mortanis fecture. Thank you

Chis Devery

2

÷.

•

5B 22 6-24-89



Senate Bill 22 Senate Taxation Committee June 26, 1989 League Contact: Chris Deveny 442-2617

Deveny. I'm here today representing the League of Women Voters of Montana, and here to speak in opposition to Senate Bill 22.

The League's position on Montana's coal tax, formulated by our members last fall, is one of strong support for the continued maintenance of the Permanent Coal Tax Trust Fund with its current revenue allocation. We oppose the proposal contained in this bill that diverts coal tax revenue away from the permanent trust fund. The League also has a very strong position of support for an equitable public education financing system in Montana: however, during our recent evaluation of the CSTTF, we concluded that expending permenent coal tax trust fund dollars for state education equalization aid is <u>not</u> an appropriate use of trust fund revenue, and is not an appropriate public policy decision. The State of Montana has become reliant on the interest income from the trust as a revenue source. We can not affort to jeopardize this revenue source, which if reduced will only exacerbate Montana's economic problems in the future.

We ask you to continue to work to develop a system of education equalization that includes fair, stable, long-term and appropriate funding sources that will provide for the educational opportunity guarenteed by Montana's constitution. while leaving intact trust funds intended to be inviolate. We ask you to give SB 11 a "do not pass' recommendation.

Thank you.

Chris Devery

COMMITTEE ON

VISITORS' REGISTER Check One BILL # Support Oppo NAME REPRESENTING SBZZ MONTANA CHAMBER F.H. Buck Bouts HRZC MT ASSOC REALTORS TOM HOPGOOD 5822 Champion Int'/ voxer Mill SBZZ Stock arowers & WIFE 5822 erry Jack BE BILLEN CANDIAcon 5,322 SCHWEDES Dealers HassainTic 1 5822 ARB TURINER SB27 ÉMITOOC χ HOMDER ng. und though the SA22 Villinismin 5B22 glispeld MARIA Seiler X 5B22 MON, TAXDAYORS ASSA JA20 burger; angind 5622 CIAMBER TUTWILER NT 5872 1 im 5A12 WFTG hust Mt. School Bds Assoc 5322 Waterman \sim Mignon Bors MTA - Helena 5322 Durk 5B-zz Ken Williams Ertech Amend CHAS BROOKS (Rey. by AN Balos MONTONIA REVAL HISA 5822 ·χ Gordon Moris MACO SA 22

6-24-85

DATE

(Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)